


SITING AND RELATED STRUCTURES:

The Horner House is 35 feet long by 28 feet wide, located on a
one quarter acre lot closely fronting East Water Street. A garage
is located behind the north facade of the house.

SURROUNDING ENVIRONMENT: Open Space [ ] Woodland [ ] Scattered Buildings [ ]
Suburban [ ] Urban [ ] Residential [x] Agricultural [ ] Industrial [ ]
Downtown Commercial [ ] Highway Commercial [ ] Other [x]

The character of the neighborhood is a mixture of residential
with some of the older homes adapted to professional offices. An
incompatible parking garage is located west of the Horner House.

SIGNIFICANCE:

Built in 1824, the Horner House is the oldest existing structure
in Toms River. Since the British burned the village in 1782, the Hor-
ner House along with its neighboring Crawford, Giberson and Stewart
houses, are the remnants of the town's early and mid-nineteenth century
vernacular architecture. Through their historical association, these
wood frame structures also reflect Toms River's maritime history when
East Water Street was known as Captains Row.

The Horner House has served as the residence for two families.
After marrying and moving from New York, Captain Stephen Gulick had
the house built in 1824. Captain Gulick operated a daily ferry service
from Toms River to Forked River. In 1832, the house was purchased by
Martha Horner, the widow of Joseph Horner who owned one of the local
stores in the village. Today, the house remains the residence of a
Horner descendant.

PHYSICAL CONDITION: Excellent [X] Good [ ] Fair [ ] Poor [ ]

REGISTER ELIGIBILITY: Yes K] Possible [ ] No [ ] As part of district [ |
THREATS TO STRUCTURE: Roads [X] Development [ ] Zoning [ ] Deterioration | ]
No Threat [ ] Other [ ]

COMMENTS:: East Water Street, from its intersection with Hooper Avenue to
Horner Street, is thirty feet wide and cannot accommodate the heavy flow
of traffic during peak rush hours. In the mid 1970's, the county widened
a segment of the road from Main to Horner Street. If further widening
continues the historic houses along Captains Row would be threatesied.
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